
U.S. OFFICE OF GOVERNMEl'ff ETHICS 
Certification of Ethics Agreement Compliance 
Qune 2017 version) 

' 
CERTIFICATION OF ETHICS AGREEMENT COMPLIANCE 

Senate Confirmed Presidential Appointee 

tu be: completcJ by oc; L\ 

a. Appointee's Name: Scott Gottlieb, M.D. 
to be completed by O G E 

b. Position Title: Commissioner, Food and Drug Administration 

to be com plere<l b)' OC f·'. 

1. c. Agency: U.S. Department of Health and Human Services 

Appointee's to be complc:te<l by OC Ii 
Information d. Date Ethics Agreement Signed: March 28, 2017 

ro bt: compktcd bv UC J•:. 

e. Date Confirmed: May 9, 2017 

f. Due Date for Certification of Ethics 
to be complcrc<l by OCI ·: 

Agreement Compliance: August 14, 2017 

I completed all of the resignations indicated in 

2. my ethics agreement before I assumed the duties 
@)Yes QNo ON/A 

Res;gnations 
of nry cumnt government position. 

a. I have completed all of the divestitures 
indicated in my ethics agreement. I aiso 

@Yes QNo ON/A under!tand that Im~ not repurcha.re these 
asset! during my appointment without 

3. OGE '.r prior approval. 

Divestitures b. I have filed a period tran!action report, or 
QYes QNo @NIA periodic transaction report!, (OGE Form 

278-T) to diJdose the completion of these 
agreed upor1 divestitures. Filing Date(s) of OGE Form 278-T Report(s): 

4. 
If I have a managed account or u!e the services 
of an inveitment profaIIior1al, I have notified the 

Managed manager or profauional of the limitations QYes QNo @NIA 
Accounts indicated in my ethic! agreement. In addition, 

I am continuing to monitor purchases. 

5. 
I complied with my interim reCHJal obligations 
pending the divestitttm 1"flquired f?y nry ethics 

Interim agreement. @ Yes QNo QN/A 

Recusals 
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6. 
a. I am recusingfrom partiiular matters in 

which I know I have a~ or imputed 
Recusals financial intemt direct/y and predictabfy 

affected f!J the matter, unless I have received a 

(Not8: These waiver or qualify far a regulatory exemption. 

f achlal statemmts 
b. I am recuJingfrom particular mattm in 

de.rcribe the 
appointee '.r cumnt 

which a'!} farmer employer or client I Jerved in 
the past year is a parry or represents a parry, 

.rtatu.r. T!Jo are unless I have been authorized u11der 5 C.F.R 
not intended to § 2635.502(d). 
modify ethics 
agreement c. I am recusingfrom parliouiar matter; in 
commitmettfS or which a'!} farmer employer or client I terved 

create new mwal in the two years prior lo my appointment is a 

obligations.) parry or repre!ents a parry, unlets I have 
received a waiver under Exec. Order 13 770. 

a. I received a waiver pursuant to 18 U.S. C. 
§ 208. 

7. If yes, inJ[catc rlte dar" of the wai,·er and 
in<licare the financial imeresr covered by rhc 

Waivers and waivC'r. 

Authorizations b. I received a waiver pursuant to Executive 
Order 13770. 

If yes, indicate th.: date of the waiver and th~ 
,;ul>jL-ct of the w:uvcr (l.e., applicable paragr::tph 
•if the ethic:< pleuge, parties, p1nicular matrcrs, 
specific is:<ue :Lrcas, H applicable). 

c. I received an authorization pursuant to 
5 C.F.R § 2635.502(d). 

If yes, indicate date of authoriz:1tion and 
idcotit}• rhc covcn·d person(sJ as to whom you 
h:ive been authorized (e.g., fonncr cmplovcr, 
fonncr client. sp<>usc's employer, 
~pou~e's cufren t cHl'nr, etc.). 

d. I received a waiver pursuant to 5 C.F.R 
§ 2635.503(c). 

Jf yes, indicate the date of the waivc·r ;10d 
idt:orify the former employer or payer. 

Scott Gottlieb, M.D. 

@ Yes QNo 

@ Yes QNo QN/A 

@ Yes QNo ON/A 

Qves @No 

Date: 

Financial interest: 

QYes @ No 

-- --·--------
Date: 

Subject: 

QYes @ No 

·---· 
Date: 

Covered person(s): 

QYes @ No 

Date: 

Former employer or payer: 
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Certification of Ethics Ab'l'.CCmcnt Compliance 
Oune 2017 version) 

8. 

Payments, 
Accelerations, 
or Divestitures 
Required to be 

Completed 
Prior to 
Entering 

Government 
Service 

9. 

Requirements 
for Regular 
Appointees 

10. 

Additional 
Ethics 

Agreement 
Requirements 

11. 

Comments of 
Appointee 

Mukthis 
box if not 
applicable: 

D 

a. if I cpmmitted that I would 
faifeit a financial interest or 
pqyment, unles.r it was 
received or aet"elerated prior lo 
"!Y assumption of the duties 
of the govemment position: 

b. Financial interest or 
payment at issue: 

I have completed "!Y initial ethics briefing, 
pur.mant lo 5 C.F.R § 2638.305. 

If ~- (~u .1n.; ~' Srerl.U ( ;tn;cnnn . ..::nt ; '.1npl1 ,: cc 
tS(; >.} or C.U"L ...: r FoHi~.·.n Scn4l'I.'. ( )ffice1· o::--:< 1; ~ 

~dn:t ~ ! .\ 

I have signed the ethics pledge pursuant to 
Executive Order 13 770. 

l f -~·~n1 a1 c ;: ~( ~] · 01· c 11-c,-1 \ 'S{) < 11'" pn .._ .- inu ~d:. 

~i~rn .. J cht: tilt dt?.~. :::ckct '\;/ \. 

robe wrnplctc:d by CJC! ~ 

Scott Gottlieb, M.D. 

@ I received it (or it was aa:elerated) prior to "!Y 
assumption of the duties of the position. 

Q I received it (or it was accelerated) f:f1kr "!)' 
a.rsumption of the duties of the position. 

0 I faifeited it. 

MedAvante Compensation 

@Yes ON/A 

@Yes ON/A 

robe cmnplercJ 1>1· "l'P"intce 

I am cvmp!Jing with these requif7!ments as described in 
the aqjat-ent box. 

QYes 

Any intentionally false or misleading statement or response provided in this certification is a violation of law 
punishable by a fine or imprisonment, or both, under 18 U.S.C. § 1001 . 

I certijj• that the information 
I have provided is complete 
and accurate. 

Appoin;ee's ~ature: 

~/1'1':::=t-~-A-l-t'J\~----+-C3-/ 3- /-17- I 
Date: 

..._y V j t I 
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